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Your password will expire in 8 days. Click here to change it.
. SLH8702X OD RECOVERY 03.12.2019 o -
From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Ta: Admin A, assignments

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnle-L\W

Sent  12/4/2019 11:51:51 AM

Attachments: T §|16702% ESTIMATE 03.12.2019,pdf"+] SLHBT02X GIA REPORT 03.12.2019. POF

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey this urgent arrangement.

Thanks & regards
lennifer Chan

From: Elmer Alfonso [mailto:elmer@tanchong.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 11:25 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLHE702X OD RECOVERY 03.12.2019

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Ma'am,

May | kindly request urgent arrangement survey today 04.12.2019 vehicle in already.
Attached file are the workshop estimate and gia report.

Best Regards,

Eimer Alfonso
96450084



Shiau Chan !LKKA.utn}

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 1:01 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso

Cc Hamzah; SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SLH B702X (DOA: 03/12/2019)
Dear Elmer,

Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLH 8702X (Excess S0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

Any check item or supplementary are subjected to further approval from our client.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; slewse@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



12152019 .

Mariman a-Claima

Claim Audit

El AUDIT TRAIL =
No on Auddit Remarks By
04 Dec 2016 [1 Mermen
1 10:42 Clm Veh Model Changed (205715) NISSAN QASHJAT 2.0 VT ABS (A). Adrriinistrator
04 Dec 2019 Reg No: SLHE702X. Policy No: 2100490725-03. Acct Date: 2019/12/03. Claim Typ {1] Merimen
2 1543 Cim Created e: 5C. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pro. Ltd, (5G). Ins.Status == Notificatio o0 o e nr
4 n, Created from SAS:MALI19150843
04 Dec 2019 Cim Registration _ o [] Nivitha
3 12:43 Modified Setl. Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->00. Govindasamy
D4 Dec 2019 - [] Nivitha
4 12:43 Adj Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK futo Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Govindasamy
D4 Dec 20159 s [A] Nivitha
5 13.a3 Ad] Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): Govindassmy
04 Dec 2019 ’ : [A] Nivitha
] 12:43 Ad] Next Rpt Changed  MNext Rpt:Final Apt Due Date:2019/12/13 Govindasamy
D4 Dec 2019 . i [A] Nivitha
7 12:43 Ad] Mandate Set Approved: B000.00.Reinsp: Ad] decides, Govindasamy
04 Dec 2015 Cim . 3 [A] Mivitha
8 12.43 Modified RApILL37->400050, Govindasamy
D4 Dec 2019 juster Assigned Nanel -> MARC [A] Nivitha
? 12:42 Adj A [ s U LT Govindasamy
1 04 Dec 2019 Cim Registration Acct Time:09:30:00->09:00:00. Pol No:2100490725-03->2100490725. Init.Est.:- [1] Gan,
16:18 Modified >4,000 - 5,000, Hunchung
yy O Dec 2019 Cim Registration Excess: -> 0,00, Excess Walved: -> 800,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. GST: - [I] Gan,
18:01 Modifled > 7.00, Hunchung
04 Dec 2019 . [A] Merumen
12 18:01 Label Added {20226): Coverage Confirmed. st edionind
05 Dec 2019 [A] SHIAL
13 10:00 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
05 Dec 2019 5 [A] SHIAL
14 10:00 Cim Dtl ModilNed JF] Reg. Date: -> 2016/11/22. CHAN
| 05 Dec 2013 [A] SHI1AL
15 10:00 Clm Detalls Notified CHAN
05 Dec 2015  Adj Im. Advice ; " [A] SHIAL
16 10:02 Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/13 CHAN
05 Dec 2015 CurReq:2089,44: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE N [A] SHIAL
7 10:02 Adj Mandate Request 7’ 1 0RISE REPAIR. CHAN
05 Dec 2019 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/13. Mandate Remarks: Please resurvey chec [1] Lim, Kak-
18 400y Adj] Next Rpt Changed ked / hidden and supplementary items if require 2nd Upload photos in Merimen. Be Chn*
’ fore paint photos to be uploaded in Merimen. na
05 Dec 2019 Approved: 2089 .44 Please resurvey checked / hidden and supplementary [tems If re [1] Lim, Kok=
19 12:21 Adj Mandate Set quire and upload photos in Merimen. Before paint photos to ba uploaded in Merime l.‘.'l'lnlr'rg
n
Date From AT > pateTo 4T »| Audit Type None vl gl
[prmm— I |
._'H'_ﬂ__l'ﬂml'ﬂ .
| Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History B ) o ]
. | et Bl O Il Thprne Aot Tty L - [ i
§a— . - e + D e — .
| LKK Auto LKK Auto
-l e Bl Motar Consultants | Consultants | SLHS702X 11.77 |
- ) i Pie Lid Pie Ltd (HQ) | | [ — |

hitps:ifsingapore marman com/claimainde ofm Musebox=MTRad|uster&fusaaction=dsp_viswhistorybcasaid=80833658etid=324B754CFID=636... 172



121512019 - Ad|uster Immediale Advice

Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sssoriser)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapaore 408933

Tal 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkaulo.com

Tor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.

AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 4080833
Atln:  Gan, Hunchung Date: 05 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicia No : SLHETOZX Accident Dale
Maka : NISSAN QASHOQAIL Palicy Ma.
Assignment Dala : 041212019 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 04/12/2019 Esl. Duratlon of Repair
Inspection Al : AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD (UBI)
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408823

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Caonsultants Pte Ltd

- 03122019
: 2100490725
: 5%0.00

1 3.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear porfion and parts claimed are consistent o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5%
Ravised Amouni 55
Chack Itams (Estimated) S5
Total 55
Lump Sum Repair 58
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55
COE /| PARF Rebats 55
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks

5.447.08
2,089.44

0.00
2,089.44

B8,000.00
53,880.00

14,120.00

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to Invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :

hitps:{isingapore. merdmen com/claima/index ofmMusebox=5VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmaribdocid=48832075&previaw= 1&nalayout=1&CF1...

m



121472019 PARF/COE Rebats Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 7252

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLH8702X
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model:

QASHQAI 2.0 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR S/R

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: MR20434257W
Chassis No.: SINFBAJ11U1796368
Maximum Power Output: 106.0 kW (142 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,653.00

Original Registration Date: 22 Nov 2016

First Registration Date: 22 Nov 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

$19,653.00 9F 14

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 21 Nov 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,739.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 21 Nov 2026

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,206.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39,141.00

Total Rebate Amount: £53,880.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

hitps:/ivrl. e gov.sgMaivrlaction/enguireRebate ByPublicBaforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=FO304009TT

n



L IFIvES- Used nissan qashgai Car & Usad Cars & Vehicles EW-HCII’MIH I

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign u
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum
Google Home Mini
By Google Home Mini for hands-free contral of your smart home. Shop
Post an Adverti ¢ Nesw 5 Years Renawal COE Tayota Wish 184 r
HIN LUNG AUTO
Saﬂumﬂﬂmmknm el m, Mty | m&
Finance, Insurance, Works
Past an Ad Advartiser Login Ways of Selling | New and Used Cars
Browse by Category v | Sort by Date Posted ¥ |
47 vehicles |imn__ i : __ t o —__ i et G M
b Model Price Depreciation  * ey o Eng Cap Milgage Vieh Type
nissan gashgai Any Any 2016 Any Any fryy
Nissan Qashqal 2.0A Premium  $72.400 $9,360 fyr 10-Aug-2016 1,997 e 50,800 km SV
Moonroof

1 Cwner Unit, Always Parked Under Shialter mmmmmmmwmtmnmnmﬁ}mmwm
E‘mlmﬁmw'ﬂmn:.Luanl.nimhlnwwnLm!mwhmﬁmlmmmwmnﬂmﬁhokmmmm

Posted: 04-Dec-3016 IEE 1016 Messan Qashaal 2016 niggan Rashgal, Nissan Qashoa), nissan qashoai, Missan, Qashgs, geshga),

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $65,800 $8.440 fyr 25-Nav-2016 L197 cc 87,893 km SUV

unTMMLmnAmhmmﬂthﬂmeeNmm WWWUWISMMMMMUnHWwW
I-Iainm'udIrltuinr!ndEﬂnﬂanf:lDrmuiSmclm.u-lmdNutlrmlnr\'ﬂhLamBnntSm!HignTrmlnAulhbhFHmalnH...

v : Tags: 2016 Nissan Gashagui, 2015 THESAN qashaal, Nissan Quahgad, nissan qashgs, Nissan, Qastam, qashia,
Pasted: (M-Dec-2015 ' -

Nissan Qashgail 1.24 DIG-T $65,800 $8.390 fyr 14-Dec-2016 1,197 ec 53,000 ke SUv
Premium

mmmmmmsﬂmmmrmmmwmmwmrmmmwm. Powerful Engine And Smoath
Tmmmn.wwmmmmwmnmwmmmmmm, IMWFMTMUL&WB%M...

Global Carz Pte Ltd
Posten: 03-Dec-2019 m:uﬁ Missan Qashaal, 2016 nissan qasnoai, Nessan Qashaal, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qasham, qashaai,

Nissan Qashqal 2.0A Premium $70,000 $9,150 /yr I7-Jun-2016 1,997 e 40,000 km SV
Moonroof

W:ﬁMIim‘.iimdI.ln.lt'|'|l'imanMﬂug!-rridulnWﬂmnu,HiganAHﬂahELbTamehmmmmim.m
WMT&MMWT&M.MWMBWDHM

Posted: O3-Dec-2019 | 205 Eﬂlf. Nissan Cashaa, 2016 nissan qashaal, Nissan Qashaal, nissan qashga, Nissan, Qashgal, gashaal,

Auto Lock OBD
ﬂmmm&mnmrauefwMssanx-mllmdﬂmhqﬂmhwrwmmm:jummhwh. It wi
More Infa about this product

an Qashgai 1,24 Premium $71,000 £9.810 fyr 13-Jun-2016 1197 cc 34,690 km 5wy

7 Unit. Fully Agent Maintained, Minimum 1 Year Warranty, Spacious Leg Asom And Boot Space, Mast Popular SUV In The
nm‘aﬂ:!hmlp:ammmwumh:rﬂu:!nqghp?uﬂﬂmuamqamaiﬂPRmnlﬂEPtm RGD=20168VEH=08AVL=2 tia

mpare



BAALT 1838 | Autalution Induatal e L - Ui
ENTRY DATE & TIAE: DdH22005 1018
EUSMITTED BY Eivwer I Al

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Peass report CJ.‘ITL'IZ[‘.II e detals of the sociden! | apead LD Me ClEima procses

2 This Form must be complelad by the Policyhaldar andior the Authorisaed Drivar

3. information provided mus! beas truthiul and soCUrMe a8 poERDE . Any wilful mierepressnintion o witnosging of matnnE acks may alow MEurance CoMmpanes 1o
mpudiate policy bty —_———

4 Tha msue and acoaplance of 1his Form by insurance compadnies & notan admeson of podcy latdily on me pan of the insuranoe companes

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

A, Trus repor will be fonwarded by the inaurers of the GUA Records Managemanl Centre sslablisned by the General insurance Asscciation of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and thad copes of ha repod will for & loe D8 Mmade pvatabls upon Boolication by mferesied partes

7. By th lodgement of this repor 1o (he inslrers. wou hemsty consent 16 the archiving of this report o the centre and (o cops of tha report being made svailabie
atotesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report D4/1272019 10:18

Date Of Accidant 03/1272019 09:30

Exact Location Of Accident KALLANG PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Numbar SLHETOZX
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Ownat GOH SDO LE

NRIC No STOTST25Z

Email Address GOHSOOLE@YAHOO.COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81802165
Altamative Phona No OTHERS-81802165
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MNISSAN

Model QASHOQA-2.0 CVT ABS (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your wahicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Paollcy Numbiar
Cover Nota Number
Driver

Name of Orivar
NRIC No

Dats Of Birth
Cocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expariance
Geandar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

2100480725-03

GOH S00 LE

S7975T2582

29011879

OUTDOOR

11/0872008

10 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +55-81902165

OTHERS-91802185
GOHSOOLE@YAHOO.COM

Fage 1 of 40



Address

Postcode
Was driver an amployes of the Insurad's Caompany
It No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Dwn
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forsign vaehicla involved in this accident?

Numbar of vehiclas (including own vaehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyad 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson{s)
soliciing/affering accident claims assistance

Numbar of Passangears [Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the polica®
If ¥as, Plaase state which Police Station
Paolice Station Nama

Police Station Address

Paolice Station Cantact

Was notice of intended Prosacution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

APT BLK 4778 UPP SERANGOON VIEW
#08-570

532477
NOD
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
ND
2

NAME
GENDER

KANG HONG VINCENT
MALE

YES

BEDOK DIVISION HO

ROAD: 30 BEDOK NORTH ROAD , POSTCODE: 468676 , COUNTRY
SINGAFPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO-
NO

SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN, SCENE PHOTO AND VIDED FOOTAGE

Attachment(s)

Ara accident pholos available for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded 7

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/Madal/Colaur
Datails Of Proparties
Vehicle Calagory

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Numbar

SLS5268TY
MAZDA J/BLUE

PRIVATE CAR

MOHAMED ARIFF BIN ARIFIN
SA000065)

91128947

Page 7 of 40



Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Fassanger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName GOH SO0 LE
Approximate Age 40
ACUTE NECK STRAIN, CERVICAL SPINE, MUSCLE STRAIN OF LEFT
Injuries Sustain
ARM
Injured parson in which vehicla? SLHBTOZX
Wera saat belts worn? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulancea?

APT BLK 47TB UPP SERANGGON VIEW
#09-570

Posticode BA24TT

Address

Fage 3 of 4(



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Moase rgport corpertly the detaily af the scodeat to wpend g the clavm pipoess

This Form must be oo

HE E l.i"“.l'_l.; Al TArIEEQ GTIVer.

bkl b &)

Infermation prowided midl be s truthil snd sccursbe 35 possible. Any willul msrapresentation ar withhelding of matoriel
Tacts may sllow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

The Bsue and acoeptance of this Form by msurance companies i 0ot an admossian of pobcy labdity on the part of the imwranoe

The report will be forwarded by the insuren of the GIA Reeords Management Centre estabibished By the General Insurance
aypociation of Singapore (B8] for archiving and that cepies of this report will for & Tee be rmade aviilable upon apalication by
intereited parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the inserees, you hetely conient to the archiving af this report st the centre and to copies ol

ther report beng made sveilabie sformsaid.
Coment undes the Personal Dets Protection Act (FOPA)
fungertand, schnowhedge, agree and consent That

el My insurer, my workshop and the General insuranee Aasncution of Singspore [GUL") may/are permittnd to collse, s
dinciose snd/for procest my perional datafpertonal information sl ot in this [form] and sny other personal information
prowieled by mm ar possaesed try oy ituter (collectively the “Petanal information”) and dinclowe and tramifer such
Parvonal infermarion 1o sl mwter(s) who have msired webice]y involesd o this soodent (gl imurens) whs hove imued
veniiels) involved in this acoident shall be collectively refermnd 1o a3 The insurers™), the insurens’ l@wyersTaw firma, the
Mnnetary Autharity of Sngapore snd any relevant government agency/sutrarity (such a5 the police), foe the purponeis)
af

1) processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims inciudimg the wttemant of the demrm and any necemary
Irvestigation relating bo the claima,

{1l ivestgaung the accident and/for my cia s
M) peryiing ot andler dealipg with sy instructios or responding o any snguiries by e,

1] narmmniarerng my charms (inciuding the mading of correspondence, SLAIRMENTL, INVOREY, réparts or noBIces 10 me,
which esulel involve disclosure of certain personsl dats about e 1o brng sbout dnlivery of this seme oy well i on the
externil cover of erwelopes/mall cackages). and/or

{wl complying with apphicable lw m administenng, procewing, handling andfor dealing with my clsims (collectady the
“Purpones |

) &0 mswrer]s) who haes insured veticiefs) involved in ths accident and the e’ Wwypers/law Frms, may/are permtteg
to collect, use, disclasa andfor precess my Pesonal intormation for one ar more of the sbove Purposes; and

lch oy Porsenal information meay)csn be disciosed by any af the [nsarers arad/or GIA to thkr third party service provider ot
agentsiinciuging the lawyerstaw firmal, wheh may be dted outade of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpmies.

ld) vy Personal information wil also be collected and uwed 0 compile claim history for the purprae of freud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clajms.

(el the infarmation sa callected under (d) above may be shared [ diclpasd:

(7 v ol iresurers and/ e any other third parties that asser in evaluanng, invesntigating. controfhmng or managmg fraug,
regubston, baw endorcoment and gosermmest ageneies x4 reasonably seguieed Tor the purpases stated. or

1) for comphying with iequitementy under any regulatkand, Wei of court order

Al g,
\ lﬁ ﬂr|1‘\“\

MU il PTG L

!-"; ‘o Sgnature ll"l'" Brwer's Signature Repo E;m FerEon Sagnaturr
Date & Time \0 (1 hriuer ot the palicyholder| wame: [ AA A} FonsC
Datee & T sic/nf e S S <f L

Page 4 of 40



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
A-SLW EJ0L¥
b LS5261Y

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE PAGE 1 Pg. 1

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mamn of Pollcyhaldar  © Gof SoolLs Vamicie No ; SLHETEX
Pariod of Inuurance 22 Now 2010 To 21 New 2000 Palicy Me. P A TOERGT SO0
Engine No. E MAZDE4ZETW Endorsament No ]

Chassls No. SINFRAITIU TESSES Issued Dats 1 0 Now Z0TH

T T I TILT, = "
A NISSAN QASHOAI 2 () PREMILM 2
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APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHODRISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS]

fire Purchasa Comparmy/Empicyers Loan: MayBani
S ¥y Tad T (i T ebwE P Lt o Py meE W E—— = e rw o R s w1 P e B - .
=y Faraseet be ST i P T [ bl 50 e Ay ey ™ -y - B Ers f
i
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e e ORI b s CENTSE = e —

L LT ANG Asia Paoilo insurance Fis, Lid
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE PAGE 2 Pg. 1

24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEF THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.
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- L
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only il this benafit ts ncluded in your motor insurance, Plesss rele 1o your Policy Schisdils foe delolie. Policy lemma
and condiliorm apply. Plosss oall our cuptomes ssnace helineg number (85) 5418-3000 for esuimtancs

Thie Canificale of Inarancs (Cl) should be produced withoul demand when collsctng i Rental Car and e Reswal Car Company
Tesgrvesy [He nghl 1o verly e idenlily of the Holder. The CI s Wha property of ANG &g 18 055 & gubject 10 thi lerms: and congilions.
contamed in the Loss ol Use Endorsemend unde the policy sscesd 15 Ihe policyhiolder

mnmmmumcrwmmwm
To actlvals your loas of use car replacement, plasss conlact the Remal Car Company |lsted balow) aflee liingreporting gour

aecident claim),
Your rental car will be made svailable within § working hours of soihwelion with the Rental Car
Al ihe mme of collecton of the Rents Car. thi original insurnince pobcy and schedule maosd by AIG, @ copy of Te Acciden

Ampon lrom Tan Chong Motor Bales (nust be produced,

The number of doys is Desed on the panod your valecks i m Ms mepar workahop unless M umber of days of iods of use
entithermian (s stated in the Policy.

Rt cars & sinclly for s n Smgapom onky

Exlenaion ol rendal beyond mpslr perod approved by AIG sirveyor will be charpesble by (he Rental Cur Company on = disy

besmpm
Upgrade ol Renlal Car & sveilable upon reguest siilied 1o sddiionsl charges by tha Rents| Car Company.

- @O e

Rental Car Company: DownTown Travel Services Piz Lid

Activation Hotline: §3341700

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singspors 318255

Moiday 1o Friday: 8am 1o Gpm Salurdsy (Hall Dey): Sam o Ipm

g [ gy 3 T ol apply b v ——Ty SRR = ey by P By e o) (oG W —
LS r

IMPORTANT NOTICE
It you sell pewr molor velicks, this Motice s IMPORTAMT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders sn hemaby wimed (hal under e

Molor Vehickes (Third Pary Fisks snd Compsnsation) Act (Cap.289), i snall be unlewiul for Bny porec o uss oF ceee of panmil any
oilfuet parson i pee 8 molnr wihicks withoot s valid palicy of issursnos under the 8e]

The Pelicpholde s furiter warned thel on (e sale of & mator vahicks ey st surendes the Caitificals of lnsursncs and e Poliey &
it inuurance company. i1 the Cardiicaie of insurance has been (ol or desiroy=d, » Statutory Decleration jo Msl affect musl = mede.
Falliare to cormphy with ihis cbligation s sn offancs undes the Motee Vahiciss (Third Party Risks and Compenaston | A=| [Cap 58) E

This Policy will cease o be valld once the molor vahicle hes been sold o unolher parson Unbasy the Fansiee of kel bas besn duly

riglfed 1o wnd sgresd o by ihe neursnce company concemed . If ihe INBTBNcS COMBANY BETIES |0 el I8 N DAmIEr. They will inses
2 new Cartificaie of insurance in the rew ownes s name. The il changeatie ey vary socordling 4 e new cwoers probile
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POLICE REPORT PAGE 1 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE A A MO
G201 203 TOIT

POLICE FORCE
10(3

POLICE REPORT (NP298)

Police Station Of Origin
Bedok Division HQ
30 Bedok North Road SINGAPORE 469676

Report No G/20191203/7027

Tel No 1B800-2440000
Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No Statian Diary No
01212018 14.26 —
Mame Of Informant Address o
KANG HONG VINCENT APT BLK 477B UPPER SERANGOON VIEW #09-570
SINGAPORE 532477
ID Type / ID No Contac! Mo
NRIC NO ) S7533661F Home/Office: Mabile:
S84 10848
Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN wkpires il.com
Deccupation Sex ate of Birth  |[Race
PROJECT EXECUTIVE Male 4 1011875 Chinese
Institution/School Namsa Language
English
DateTime Of Incidant Location Of Incidant
031122019 09:30 - 031272019 10:00 KALLANG PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY
Brief details.

My wila Goh Soo Le was driving and | am on the passenger seal We weare kesping a safe distance rom
ihe vehicle in front and had to apply our breaks upon seeing the car In front breaking hard. Our car
stopped in time. The vehicle behind crashed into our car damaging the back of our vehicle. The vehicle is
a dark hlue mazda registration plate SLSS26TY, driver name Mohamed Anfl Bin Arifin nric. SB00D0ES]

My wile s suffenng after effects of the accident and we are enroute 1o seek medical attention from a
family physian

Signature Of Officer Recording Tha Report Signaturs Of Informani:
The idantity of the person making this
Mot applicabla report has been authenticated by
SingPass. Mo signature is required
Signaiure O Interpratar Date/Time.
NEI applicable 03122019 14:26
Officer In-Charge Of Cass:; Classification Of Case:
Authenticallon Stamp

Paga B of 40



POLICE REPORT PAGE 2 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE U A

POLICE FORCE —

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. G20181203/7027

We will be submitting the photos and video recording with our car for repairs, to our insurer after sesing
the doctor

P iar IMohamed Ariff Bin Arifin
ID Type INRIC NO D No 58000065J
Gender ale Age 38-40

BCe Malay La [English

tion [Mabille No 91128047

elatlon To MA

Informant
MName Soo Le

ID Type MRIC NO ID Ne S79757252

endsr [Female Age 40
|Race I&ln!ﬂ Language English
Occupation Design Executive ddress 4778 UPPER SERANGOON

VIEW #09-570 SINGAPORE
532477
[Mobile No 81902165 Reianon To WIFE
Informant
|Person Name ___[KANG HONG VINCENT
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of informant:
The identity of the person making this
Mot applicable report has been authenticated by
SingPass. Mo signature is required

Signature Of Interprater Date/Tima:
Nal applicable 03/12/2018 14:26
Oficer In-Charge Of Case Classification Of Case

Authentication Stamp

Page © of 40



POLICE REPORT PAGE 3 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE 000
POLICE FORCE GO 2007027
Jol3
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report Ne /2019120377027
D Type INRIC NO I0 Na S7533661F
Eandar IMale Age 44
ace IChinese quage English
Occupation PROJECT EXECUTIVE ddress Type
Address APT BLK 4778 UPPER [Mobile No 0410846
SERANGOON VIEW #08-570
SINGAPORE 532477
Is Informant A es
Wictim?
Person Name  |KANG HONG VINCENT (Informant)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report

No! applicable

Signature Of Interprater

Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:
The idanti
repart has
SingPass No signalure is required

of the persan making this
en aulhenlicated by

DateTime
031272018 14:26

Officer In-Charge Of Case

Classification Of Caze:

Authentication Stamp

Page 10 of 40
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Merimen e-Claims

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
_ Casm Motified Est Submitted Ad) Misigned Adj Rpt Ad) Sutmitted Ins- Auth'esd Status
wa |04 Dee 2010 Ty % issa0m9.44  ss2.089.44 Panding for Survey
e Adj Rt I Ecit Estimatas ] Wiaw Rgt I & et |

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]

insured: | GOM SOO LE, 1D: 579757252, Tel: +6501002165, Email: GOHSOOLE@YAHOD,COM

Vehicle Reg, _|oariz/z019 09:00 - 59

No. SLHB702X Date of Lass: | g 4o nthe and 31 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r1]
Claim Tyse: |OD / 52422796025G hopeY-Ove" | 2100490725 (Comprahensive)

L Excess: 1540.00

Repairer. | Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl) 15 Libi Road 4, 408623 bl - Tel

::'-’LT‘""“ AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel 65-8419-3000 .. [Handlsd by Gan, Hunchung] Hunchung Gan@lisig com
Adjuster: LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 6256-3381 . [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 13/12/2019]
Srvet/CUS® G0N SOD LE (40 / Female) ,  NRIC: S79757252, Tel: +6591902165 Email: GOHSOOLE@YAHOO.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view a8 | Compose Cave Man |
« AIG_5G (05/12/2019) Alert - Ad] Mandate (S$2089.44) - SLHATOZX - Claim Handlar: Gan, Hunchu...

* AIG_SG (D4/12/2015): SLHBT0ZX / OD / 03/12/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASHSE

Due Date  Priority  Type
No reaults

View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |
Assigned By Compieted On  Crested On  Dane?

Task Group Subject Handlar

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 6/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLHB702X (52422796025G)
oD
Dec 3 2019 9:00AM

Page | of 3

[GOH SO0 LE]
Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd
- T
No | Finelized On Autolution Industrial Pre Ltd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |D4/12/19 10:39 mw:_ ZI—— 0 | osd mrs
2 [oenansaoie  |WARVIORR el @ | Load vrs
Assessment Reports 1 per page w]| &
Mo | Finalited On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/12/1910:02 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ [ 1oeanm
Photos/ Images 3 per page g &
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thisrnbrall | Print
1 |05/12/1907:44 | Chassls Mumber 0| cwwe | A
¢ |espzns 0744 | Odometer Reading 0| toedrs | BB
3 |05/12/1907:44 | General View 0| weawe | M
4 |05/13/1907:44 | General View O | wedps | A
5 |05/12/1307:44 | Genersl View 0| s |
6 |05/12/1807:24 | General View 0| wews | B
70812180744 | General View 0| wawrs | A
8 |05121907:44 | Genersl View 0| wurs | H
3 |05/12/1907:44 | Ganeral View 0| wws |
10 |05/12/18 07:44 | General View 0| sdrc | H
11 |05/22/18 0744 | Ganeral View 0| e | F
12 |05/12/1% 0744 General View 0 | ceawc |
13 |05/12/18 07144 Ganeral View 0 towmrs | M
14 |05/12/1307:44 | Ganaral View 0 | Leedrc | W
|15 |D5/12/19 D744 General View I_I Load e | B4
|16 |05/12/19 0744 | Genersl View 0 | Loadws | B
[17 [085/12/1907:44 | Genaral View © | v | B
18 |05/1219 07144 | General View 0 | Losawc | H
19 |05/12/19 07:44 | General View 0| s | &
10 |05/12/1907:44 | General View 0| v | @
11 |05/12/19 07:44 | General View ﬁ Lot e | &
22 |05/12/12 07:44 General View 0| waews || A
23 (05121190744 | Genersl View 0| aws | A
34 |D5/17/19 O7:44 Ganeral View 0| oasirc | A
25 |05/12/19 0744 General View D | aaws | A
26 |D5/12/19 07:44 General View D | cadies | &
27 |08/12/19 0744 | Genersl View @ | toad s | B4
18 |05/13/1907:44 | General View Q| v | &
29 |05/12/1907:44 | General View | oedirc | B4
30 |05/12/1907:44 | General View i Load Jez | BA
31 |05/12/10 0F e General View ﬁ ioad Iec | B
32 |o8/12/1907:44 | General View i lowd 1 | B
33 |05/12/19 0744 | General View 0| s | B
34 |05/12/19 0744 General View Q| o | A
35 (0571219 O7:44 General View i Load P | )
36 |05/12/1007.44 | General View 0| s | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 6/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Video {1perpage  [v] W
Mo | Finalired On Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl} Thumbnail | Print
37 [05/1/18 0744 |General View O dvs | @A
18 |08/12/1807°44 | General View | losdies | B |
39 |05/12/1507:44 | General View 0| wadiec | A
40 |05/12/1907:44 | General View 0| e &
41 (0512/1507:44 | General View O | wadtec | A
42 |05/12/1907:44 | Genersl View 0| waws | A
43 [05/12/1907:44 | Ganeral View 0| waaws | A
44 |05/12/1307:44 | General View 0| adivc | A
45 |0S/12/19 0744 General View 0| e | &
46 |05/12/1907:44 | General View @ | s | A
47 |08/12/1807:44 | General View @ | wwawc | M
48 |05/12/1807:44 | General View 0 | oadawc | A
45 |05/12/1907:64 | General View 0 eecwc | M
50 |O5/12/18 0744 Genersl View g Load G | &
51 |DS/12/18 07:44 Ganeral View g Lead G |
£2 |OD9/12/18 18:27 | Befors Repalr Photn 0| teadirc | &
151 |[06/12/18 10:27 | Befors Repair Photo Q| edvc | &
‘54 |08/12/15 18:22 | Before Repair Photo O eec | @
N |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) || Thumbnail | print|
1 |05/12/19 09158 ESTIMATE | Load POF |
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View m Bromser] ¥ ]

Video iperpige V] B
No | Finalmed On Autolution Industrial Pre Ltd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/12/15 10:39 | FRONT VIDED g Load MPa

2 |04/12/18 10:38 | REAR VIDEO Load MPs
Aesensment Reports -
pig | Finalized On Autolution Industrinl Pre Ltd (Ubl) Thumbnail | Print
1 |D8/12/1918:43 | Accident Statement [ BT

3 |DE/12/15 18:456 | Accident Statement s Load HTM

3 |D6/12/18 19:46 | Aecldent Statamant Load HTM

4 |P6/12/19 13150 | Aecident Statemant @ | Load HTM
Photos/Images 1 per page =
Ma | Finalized On Autolution Industrial Pte Lid (Ubl) Thumbnail Print
1 |04/12418 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| esec | &
i |04/12/1910:30 | Accident Photo 0 e B
3 |Day12/19 10030 Accident Photo 0D wcaaws | M
4 |D4/12/19 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| s | A
§  |D412/1910:30 | Accident Photo 0| osaw: | @
€ |D4/13/19 10030 Accident Phato 0D lwews | HA
7 |D4/13/19 10:30 | Accident Phata 0| s | H
8 |0412/1910:30 | Accident Photo @ e | A
5 |Da/12/19 10030 Accident Photo 0D icedirc | M
10 |04/12/18 10:30 | Accident Phato O o | @
11 |04/12/18 10:30 | Accident Photo [ JEETTELE
12 |04/12/1910:30 | Accident Photo Q| o | A
13 |D4/12/15 16:30 | Accident Phato 0 | adrs | A
14 |04/12/19 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| wooaws | B
15 |D4/12/1% 10130 Accident Photo 0| loacic | &4
16 |04/12/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| aawc | A
17 |04/12/1210:30 | Accident Phato O circ | 2
18 |04/12/15 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| s | &
19 |04/12/1% 10030 | Accident Photo Load PG
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Video [1porpoge  [~] B |
No_|Finaized On Autolution Industrial Pts Ltd (Ub) Thumbnail | Print
| (4] =}
20 |04/12419 10:30 Accident Photo B | eediec | A
21 |04/12/1% 10:30 | Accident Phota ! load 10 | BA
22 |Da/12/18 10:30 | Accident Phato 0| wwrs H
23 |04/12/19 10:30 | Accident Photo @ | e | A
24 |D4/1219 10:30 | Aecident Photo 0| wadvc | A
25 |D4/12/1%10:30 | Accident Phato 0| eaezc | A
36 |04/13/1% 10:30 Accident Phato 0| cadiec | A
27 | DA 10:30 Accident Photo D | ioediec g_
28 |D4/12/1% 10:30 | Aecident Photo 0| wadwc | A
29 |D4/12/19 10:30 Accident Phato 0| wadies | A
Documentation 1 per «] A
No_|Finalized On Autolution Industrial Pta Ltd [Ubl) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |o471209 10033 CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE PAGE 1 Load TIF

2 |pej12/19 10:33 CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE PAGE 2 Load TIF

3 |oay12/18 10:33 POLICE REPORT PAGE 1 Load TIF

4 |04/12/19 10:33 POLICE REPORT PAGE 2 Load TIF

5 |o4/12/18 10:33 POLICE REPORT PAGE 3 Load TIF

B |04/12/19 10:13 1oL Load TIF

7 |D4/12/1% 10:35 | Sketch Plan Load TIF
{8 |oar12/19 10:38 Sketch Plan 83 Loed TIF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Aeset | Save | Pum
There are no document checiklists configured.

Qur Remarks = LKK Auto Consultants Pts Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: Handling |nsurer
e BRI B SV RSy Ehow © D pfher Sertige
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o 1asso710sm)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CS/AIG19021308/UQD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 06/01/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: GOH SO0 LE Policy No: 2100490725
Date of Loss: 03/12/2018 Nature of Claim; oD Claim No: 524227960256
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLHBTOZX
Make & Model: NISSAN QASHQAI 2.0 CVT ABS (A) Engine No: MR2043425TW
Reg. Date: 2211172016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: SINFBAJ11U1TO6358
Colour: White Odomeler: BB250 km
Engine Capacity: 1887 cc
Enmm: Valua/New Car $$68,000.00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steerng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condifion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 225145 R19
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above walbes reprasant the rermaiming fyre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 3,064.08 1,041 44 2022 54 B6.01
Miscellanesous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,383.00 1,048.00 1,335.00 58.02
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 5,447.08 2,089.44 3,357.64 61.64
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 381.30 146.26 235.04 81.64
Nett Amount (S§) 5,828.38 2,235.70 3,592.68 61.64
INSPECTION
Cate of Assignment: D4/12/2018
Date Inspected: 04/12/2019 Inspected At Autolution Industrial Pte Lid (Ubi)
19 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408623
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents o findings sl the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been cormed aut fo the best of our
knowledge and ablily but any other labilly under any olfer crroumsfances /s hereby exprassly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Ne. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RH RR FENDER WHEEL ARC MOULDING Not Necessary 540 50 FN *FN
2 1 *ORNAMENT-BACK DOOR NISSAN Not Necessary 94 40FN “.FN
3 1 *EMBLEM-REAR NISSAN Not Necessary B4 B0FN “-FN
4 1 *LH REFLECTOR RR BUMPER Not Necessary B1.90FN “~FN
5 1 *RH REFLECTOR RR BUMPER Mot Necessary B1.90FN “FN
& 1 *LH STAY RR BUMPER Mol Mecessary 141.00FN *-FM
7 1 *RH STAY RR BUMPER Benl 141.00FN *141.00FN
B 1 *REINFORCEMENT RR BUMPER Repair B91.50FN “.FN
9 1 *ENERGY ABSORBER RR BUMPER Not Necessary 141.40FN “FN
Mmoo *LH SIDE BRACKET RR BUMPER Mot Necessary 38.90FN ““FN
11 1 *RH SID BRACKET RR EUMPER Not Necessary J8.90FN *-FN
12 1 *“TOW HOOK COVER RR BUMPER Daformed 18 BOFN *18.80FN
13 1 *SENSOR-REVERSE Shaorted 25000FS *250.00FS
14 B *CLIP RR BUMPER MNecessary TBOFN *7.B0FN
15 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed / Tormn TAB.TOFN *TOE.TOFNM
6 1 *REAR LICENCE PLATE Not Necessary 60.00FS “FS
17 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 50.00F5  *20.00FS
1| 1 *LH RR FENDER WHEEL ARC MOULDING Not Necessary 540 50FN “.FN
F=Franchise parn. S=SpcNet. N=NatilemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 3,740.10 1.234.30
- Natt Item Discount on N ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 676.02 192.86
Total Parts (S$)  3,064.08 1,041.44

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-oul
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanecus ems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab. Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR BOTH RR FENDER, RR New 1.225.00 480.00
END PANEL HATCHBACK DOOR, RENEW RR BUMPER
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME New 1,000.00 400.00
3 RENEW REVERSE SENSOR New 110.00 110.00
4 REMOVE AND INSTALL BOTH RR COMBINATION LAMP MNew 48.00 #8.00
TO FACILITATE RR BUMPER REPLACEMENT
Gross Labour Cosl (S§) 2,383.00 1,048.00
Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out. _1

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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